



RAJ GOPAL BHALLAMUDI

NextJs 14 developer

PROFILE SUMMARY

PERSONAL INFORMATION



Email
flame527@yahoo.com



Mobile
(+91) 9505032641



Total work experience
5 years

KEY SKILLS

Web application
Front end web development
Full stack web development
Software Design
Software deployment
Requirements gathering
Requirements analysis
React Js
Software Engineering

With a solid foundation in Computer Science, I have honed my skills in various programming languages and technologies. From August 2013 to July 2014, I worked as a Programmer Analyst Trainee at Cognizant Technology Solution, where I was involved in file-based routing, page pre rendering & data fetching, and adding backend code with API routes. I also optimized Nextjs apps and added authentication using NextAuth. From November 2021 to April 2022, I served as a Front End Developer at Infosys, where I worked on app router, styling components using Tailwindcss, and React server & client components. I also handled server actions, triggered cache revalidations, and stored uploaded images in the Cloud AWS S3. I have successfully completed projects like creating a blog with A-Z features and building a food order app.

EDUCATION

2013	M Tech CBIT affiliated to OU 70%
2010	B Tech TKEM affiliated to JNTUH 67%
2005	XIith Andhra Pradesh Board of Intermediate 87%
2003	Xth Central Board Of Secondary Education 63%

OTHER PERSONAL DETAILS

City Hyderabad
Country INDIA

LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi
- Telugu

COURSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- [NextJs 14 & ReactJs Certified Developer](#)
- [CSS \(incl. Flexbox, Grid & Sass\)](#)

WEBSITES

<https://myblog-flame527.vercel.app>

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Nov 2021- Apr 2022** ○ Front End Developer
Infosys on payroll of Manvision Consulting
- Aug 2013- Jul 2014** ○ Programmer Analyst Trainee
Cognizant Technology Solutions

PROJECTS

- **Create blog with A-Z features**
Create a personal blog with A-Z features , Show featured posts in starting page , Search for a blog posts by year and month , Add authentication, Add contact form
- **Food order app**
Build a food order app , add food dishes in shopping cart and calculate the total expenditure , upload new dishes depending on future requirement .
- **Create user interface for a web hoisting website**
Build front end for a web hosting website using Flexbox, Grid & Sass , Responsive web design with an animated side-drawer, modals , form and in lot of CSS animations, font styles etc. Also wrote the Javascript code to add interactivity in website .